'MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
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13 May 1994

FOR - s | QQQZ

SUBJECT® Intormation/Requirements/Taskmg from Ames
Debrietinq Reports

' 1. Attached is an extract from Ames Debriefing Raport
No. ) dated o9 #M @4 for your information or
for further action.

2. If action is required please idantify the
appropriate component rasponsible for the action and advise
cxcb of the status and dispesition.

3. All portions of this document are classified
S8ECRET. B :

c/cIc,

Distribution:
Original & 1 ~ Addressee
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13 May 1994
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD (b)(1)
" FOR  : &%l
SUBJECT: _ Information/Requirements/Tasking from Ames

- Debriefing Reports

_ 1. Attached is an extract from Ames Debfiefing Report
No. /R : dated / 724 for your information or
v / . / .

for further action.

' 2. If action is required, please identify the
appropriate component responsible for the action and advise

'~ CIC of the status and disposition. - S (b)(3)
3. All portions of this document are classified
SECRET. ' '
c/cic] | | (b)(P)(3)
Distribution:

Original & 1 - Addressee-
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TO: CIC/ ‘ DEBRIEFING #12

JEANNE VERTEFEUILLE'S ROUGH NOTES, IN ORDER OF
DISCUSSION
DEBRIEFING QF RICK AMES ON 1 JUNE S4

NOTEl: THIS IS AN INTERIM VERSION. IT SHOULD NOT BE
CONSIDERED DEFINITIVE. A TRANSCRIPT OF THE DEBRIEFING
WILL BE PREPARED,
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